

Shirly Kutergin
UI Designer · Product Design
Based in Tel Aviv

Have an extensive experience in graphic design, branding, web design and social media design. Graduate of a product design course led by Sagi Shrieber from Pixel Perfect and has experience in design sprints. Ready to take on my next challenge and become part of a large, diverse and cohesive team.

Experience

2020 - Now: In-house graphic and web designer at 'Studio 6B'

2019 - 2020: Graphic designer and social media designer at 'Leave a Mark Storytelling'

2018 - 2019: Internship at 'SafeMode' - Web and branding design.

2017: Collaboration with 'Peamit Store' brand - branding job.

Education

2021 - Associate degree in Product Design at Studio 6B.

2015 - 2019: B.Des Interior Design & Visual Communication at 'The College of Management studies', Rishon Letzion.

2005 - 2011: Full high school education, Makif H', Ashdod. Major in ecology, biology and english (5 units).

Skills

Adobe XD

Illustrator

Autocad

macOS

Figma

Photoshop

Rhino

Windows

InVision

After Effects

3D Max

Elementor

Premiere

Military Service

2012-2014: Information security operative. Giving clearance and permission to enter IDF bases, and working one hand with the port of Ashdod and other civilian organizations in an intelligence level.

Languages

Hebrew, English, Russian - All native tongue

Hobbies

Yoga · Traveling · Photography